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Gaiuaghe‘r, Michael

From: Kovach, Robert

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 12:16 PM
To: Leiber, John; Gallagher, Michael
Subject: RE: AB 506 Amendments

Mike, could you please jacket those right away? Thanks!

Rob Kovach

Policy Advisor/Committee Clerk
Office of Senator Frank Lasee
(608) 266-3512

From: Leiber, John

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 12:14 PM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Cc: Kovach, Robert

Subject: AB 506 Amendments

Mike,

Could you have these amendments for AB 506: LRB a1288/1, a1283/3, a1340/1 and a1353/1 drafted as senate
amendments to SB 394 for Sen. Lasee’s office?

Thank you,

John Leiber

Legislative Assistant

Office of State Representative Weatherston, 62" District
(608) 266-0731

john.leiber@legis.wisconsin.gov
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v
1. Page 10, line 13: substitute “attorney, or to” for “attorney;-er-to”.

2. Page 10, line 15: after “ageney” insert “an order, including any map or other

document filed with the order, that is recorded under subch. I or VI of ¢ch. 77”. v

3. Page 47, line 8: delete lines 8 to 18.

4. Page 48, line 8: after that line insert:

“SECTION 132e. 443.14 (16) of the statutes is created to read:

443.14 (16) A person who performs services related to natural resources
management if any map that is prepared as a part of those services contains the
following statement: “This map is not a survey of the actual boundary of any property
this map depicts.” In this subsection, “natural resources management” includes all
of the following:

(a) The management of state lands under ss. 23.09, 23.11, 27.01, and 28.04.
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(b) The control of invasive species, as defined in s. 23.22 (1) (¢).

(¢) The cultivation or harvesting of raw forest products, as defined in s. 26.05
(D).

(d) The management of county forests under s. 28.11.

(e) The practice of forestry, as defined in s. 77.81 (2), including sustainable
forestry, as defined in s. 28.04 (1) (e); any services provided in connection with an
order, or the preparation of an application for an order, under subch. I or VI of ch. 77;
and any forestry operation, as defined in s. 823.075 (1) (c).

SECTION 132mY 443.14 (17) of the statutes is created to read:

443.14 (17) A person who prepares a map that depicts temporary trails,
easements, or other uses of lands if the map contains the following statement: “This
map is not a survey of the actual boundary of any property this map depicts.”

SECTION 1325.‘/ 443.14 (18) of the statutes is created to read:

443.14 (18) An employee or agent of the department of natural resources,
department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection, or department of military
affairs who creates a geographic information systems map if done within the scope

v

of his or her employment or agency.”.

v

5. Page 48, line 14: after “exempt” insert “or excepted”.

(END)




